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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: January 8, 2024 
To: Chief Kelly Park Via: Chain Of Command 
From: Sgt. Richard Connelly 
Re: DECEMBER 2023 MONTHLY STATS SHORELINE CIU 
 

 
Cases Assigned: 30 
 
Residential burglaries: 11 
Commercial burglaries: 10 
Total Burglaries reported: 21                    
Burglaries assigned: 12 
 
Burglary Arrests: 4 
Other Arrests: 11 
Total Arrests: 15 
 
Vehicle thefts: 34                          
Vehicle prowls: 32  
 
Firearms/ Property Recovered: +/- 1000 
Search Warrants served: 1 
 
Highlights:  Shoreline CIU is seeing an increase in case load as we take on new classification of crimes 
that we had previously only worked on occasion.  Commercial burglaries decreased slightly from Nov, 
but we are still experiencing burglaries involving vehicles being used to smash storefronts. Auto thefts 
increased slightly, while vehicle prowls were down slightly. We served 1 search warrants on vehicles at 
the Pct. We were able to clear up some of the storage unit burglaries, recommending charges on 2 
brothers who are responsible for multiple burglaries. 


